Thomas, Rebeca

From: Petre, Lori

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 11:25 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Status Update - At risk of removal file

We've recently gotten a few questions as to the status of this file so we are issuing the update below. Any questions let
us know, thanks!

There has been a delay in obtaining the necessary data to process the file (Fast Pass) from DCS. Because there is no file
to process at this time, it is understood that it is not possible to comply with the associated contract language until such
time as AHCCCS is able to obtain the data necessary to produce this file. Once the issue has been resolved, an update
will be sent.



